Gene Maurice

From: NPRC.Referrals@nara.gov

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2021 1:23 PM

To: gene.maurice@sgmservice.com

Subject: NPRC Notification-2-23966823995. Do not reply.

Please do not respond to the following message. This message has been auto-generated by NPRC.

Thank you for contacting the National Personnel Records Center. Military personnel records are sent to the National
Personnel Records Center from the military service departments after the individual is discharged, retired, or deceased.
To date, the requested records have not been received by this center. We have, therefore, referred your inquiry to the
appropriate military service department at the following address:

Headquarters, US Marine Corps
PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT SUPPORT BRANCH (MMSB-20), 2008 ELLIOT ROAD, ROOM 131 QUANTICO, VA 22134-5030
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SERVICE REQUEST #: 2-23966823995

HOW RECEIVED: Web

DESCRIPTION: | request full military record to prove dates of service in Vietnam for VA claim

REQUESTER INFORMATION:

LAST NAME: MAURICE

FIRST NAME: EUGENE

STREET: 61 SHOCKLEY WAY

CITY: DALLAS

STATE: GA

POSTAL CODE: 30157

PHONE: 6789102298

FAX: 6786060105

EMAIL: gene.maurice@sgmservice.com
COMPANY:

VETERAN INFORMATION:

LAST NAME: MAURICE

FIRST NAME: EUGENE

MIDDLE NAME: GEORGE

BRANCH OF SERVICE: Marine Corps

SERVICE DETAILS




SERVICE DETAIL-1
BRANCH: Marine Corps
COMPONENT: Active

DATE RELEASED: 08/1969
OFFICER/ENLISTED: Enlisted
SERVICE PERIOD:

DOCUMENTS REQUESTED

DOCUMENT REQUESTED -1

BRANCH: Marine Corps

COMMENT: UNDELETED

DOCUMENT REQUESTED: Separation Document
TYPE: Documents Requested
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